From: Pierce, David

To: Lancaster, Thomas

Cc: Linton, Ron; Bingham. Brad; Gepford, Heather; Burton, Clark
Subject: [External_Sender] Spill report at Homestake-Grants SUA-1471
Date: Thursday, July 25, 2019 4:25:45 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Mr. Lancaster,

| need to report a leak in our EP1 — liner to you.

| am working on a write-up for the 48hr reporting, but wished to make you aware that it is
forthcoming.

Please call if you require specifics prior to my write-up being sent out.

My concern is that | am up against my 48hr window and | need to ensure your awareness.

¢ NMED was notified in their required 24hr window
e Total volume of leaked brine is 12,000 gallons

e The leak was stopped within 2 hours

e The hole in the liner is above the water line

e Repairs will be completed this week

Contact me if you need additional clarification. Thank you.

Dave Pierce

David W. Pierce | Closure Manager

Homestake Mining Company- Grants, NM

Mailing Address: PO Box 98, Hwy 605, Grants, NM 87020

Physical Address: 560 Anaconda Road, Route 605, Milan, NM 87021
dpierce@barrick.com

Office: 1-505-287-4456 ext. 34 Fax: 1-505-287-9974

Mobile: +1-505-238-9701
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